
 

 

 

ONONDAGA CIVIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
333 WEST WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 130, SYRACUSE, NY 13202 

PHONE: 315.435.3770   FAX: 315.435.3669    SYRACUSECENTRAL.COM 

 
        

OCDC Governance Committee Meeting 

June 7, 2022 

 

 

8:35 A.M. Call to Order 

A. Approval of November 18, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

 
Action Items  

 

1. Review of Procurement Policy 

 

The Committee will review and make any recommended changes to the Agency’s Procurement 

Policy.  

 

Committee Actions Requested: A Resolution of the Committee approving the Procurement Policy 

with/without comment. 

 

2. Review Committee Charters 

 

The Committee members will review the Governance, Audit, and Finance committee charters. 

 

Committee Action Requested:  A Resolution of the Committee approving the Governance, Audit, 

and Finance Committees’ Charters with/without comment. 

 

3.  Review of By-Laws 

 

The Committee members will review the Agency’s By-Laws. 

 

Committee Actions Requested: A Resolution of the Committee approving the By-Laws 

with/without comment. 

 

4. Review the Code of Ethics 

 

The Committee members will review the Agency’s Code of Ethics  

 

Committee Action Requested: A Resolution of the Committee approving the Code of Ethics 

with/without comment.  

 

Adjourn 



ONONDAGA CIVIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION  

Governance Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2021 

 

A Governance Committee meeting of the Onondaga Civic Development Corporation was held on 

Thursday, November 18, 2021at at 333 West Washington Street, Syracuse, New York, 13202, in 

the large conference room on the first floor.    

 

Mitch Latimer called the meeting to order at 8:38 am with the following: 

 

PRESENT: 

   Mitch Latimer 

   Kevin Kuehner  

 

ABSENT:  

 

ALSO PRESENT: 

   Robert M. Petrovich, President/CEO 

   Carolyn Evans-Dean, Secretary 

   Nate Stevens, Treasurer 

   Karen Doster, Recording Secretary 

   Christopher Andreucci, Harris Beach, PLLC 

   Michael LaFlair, OCDC Board Member 

   Virginia Biesiada O’Neill, OCDC Board Member 

   Kimberly Townsend, OCDC Board Member 

   Mike Lisson, Grossman St Amour CPAs 

   Brianah Lane, Grossman St Amour CPAs 

   Carrie Wojtaszek, Galaxy Media 

 

 

APPROVAL OF GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 17, 2021 

 

Upon a motion by Kevin Kuehner, seconded by Mitch Latimer, the OCDC Board approved the 

Governance Commttee meeting minutes of June 17, 2021.  Motion was carried unanimously. 

 

 

REVIEW OF COMMITTEE EVALUATIONS 

 

Carolyn Evans-Dean reviewed the Governance, Audit and Finance Committee evaluations.  

 

Upon a motion by Mitch Latimer, seconded by Kevin Kuehner, the OCDC Governance 

Committee approved a resolution to transmit the Governance, Audit and Finance Committees’ 

summary evaluations without comment to the Agency Board for review and acceptance.  Motion 

was carried unanimously.   



 

 

REVIEW STAFF AND BOARD SELF-EVALUATIONS 

 

Carolyn Evans-Dean reviewed the Staff and Board evaluations.  

 

Upon a motion by Kevin Kuehner, seconded by Mitch Latimer, the OCDC Governance 

Committee approved a resolution to transmit summary evaluation of the Board and Staff without 

comment to the Agency Board for review and acceptance.  Motion was carried unanimously.  

 

 

REVIEW OF COMMITTEE DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT (2021 FISCAL YEAR) 

 

Carolyn Evans-Dean reviewed the Committee Draft Annual Report for 2021 fiscal year.   

Upon a motion by Kevin Kuehner, seconded by Mitch Latimer, the OCDC Governance 

Committee approved a resolution approving its 2021 Annual Report without comment and 

recommending approval to the full board.  Motion was carried unanimously.   

 

 

Upon a motion by Kevin Kuehner, seconded by Mitch Latimer, the OCDC Governance Committee 

adjourned the meeting at 8:44 am.  Motion was carried unanimously.  

 

 

 ____________________________________ 

 Carolyn Evans-Dean, Secretary 



 

 

ONONDAGA CIVIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
333 WEST WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 130, SYRACUSE, NY 13202 

PHONE: 315.435.3770   FAX: 315.435.3669    SYRACUSECENTRAL.COM 

 
 
   
      

I. METHODS FOR PROCUREMENT  

A. All expenditures by OCDC (the Agency) shall be approved or ratified by the Board of 

Directors (the Board) 

 

B. For the procurement of goods and services with value of less than Five –Thousand 

($5,000.00), the Agency shall seek a verbal quotation from the provider or providers of 

the good or service that best meet the standards of efficiency, timeliness, practicality, 

and convenience.  Given these objectives, a price quote from a single vendor may be 

sufficient. 

 

C. For the procurement of goods and services with value greater than Five –Thousand 

($5,000.00), the agency shall seek quotations from not less than three vendors, if 

available, and shall select the least expensive qualified vendor (qualification to be 

determined by the Board) from those who respond to the request for quotations. 

 

D. In accordance with NYS purchasing law, the Board will follow guidelines regarding the 

bid limits issues by the general municipal law for public bids and RFP’s 

 

a. A Request for Proposal issued to three or more qualified vendors is in 

accordance with the procurement policy. 

b. A Public Bid is in accordance with the procurement policy.   

 

E. Agency joint funding:  Where the Agency is a partial contributor to the acquisition of a 

good or service, the Agency shall work in consultation with the other funding parties.  

Procurement methods satisfactory to involved parties shall be agreed to and 

implemented.  Such methods may include solicitation from a single vendor.   

 

F.    Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the Agency may, at its sole 

discretion, authorize the purchase of any goods or services from lists developed by the 

County of Onondaga, the State of New York, or The United States Government to 

procure goods or services on behalf of municipalities.  Goods and services on such lists 

are determined to be least expensive and from a qualified vendor. 



 2 

II. EXCEPTIONS TO METHODS OF PROCUREMENT: 

A. When exceptions are made to the general methods of procurement it shall be indicated 

in writing and approved by the Board. 

 

B. It is the policy of the Agency to permit the sole source of a good or service contract, 

where issues of timeliness, or necessity which could not have been reasonably foreseen, 

or preclude the solicitation of quotations.   

 

C. The Agency may also sole source a good/service contract, when one vendor has 

substantial prior experience relative to a project and it deemed in the best interest of the 

Agency to only consider that one vendor. 

 

D. Circumstances which may justify award to other than the least expensive qualified 

vendor include, but are not limited to, knowledge, delivery requirements, quantity, best 

value and past vendor performance.  

 

III. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

For professional services exclusive to the Agency, the form of procurement will be a 

written statement of requirements provided by the Agency, distributed in the form of a 

request for professional services with responses to be in the form of a written proposal 

including the acknowledgement of each Agency requirement and the means by which 

that requirement will be fulfilled.  The award of the purchase of professional services 

will be in the form of a resolution of the Agency designating a specific provider for 

professional services.   

It is policy of the Agency to permit the sole source of legal services contracts for bond 

counsel and special counsel in the event of conflicts of interest by general counsel. 

 

IV. LOCAL PREFERENCE 

It is the policy of the Agency that to the extent practicable to use suppliers of goods and 

services within Onondaga County as the provider of services to the Agency. Every effort 

will be made to include vendors within Onondaga County on any contact list in any 

procurement process.  

V. ELECTION OF A PURCHASING OFFICER 

It is the policy of the Agency to elect a Purchasing Officer once a year, for a one (1) year 

term.  The Purchasing Officer will be responsible for sourcing equipment, goods and 

services and managing the vendors of the Agency.  In the event the Purchasing Officer is 



 3 

unable to fulfill the one year commitment, the President of the Agency has the authority 

to appoint a replacement Purchasing Officer to complete the term.   

 

 




















































	11-18-21 OCDC Gov condensed
	Governance Committee Meeting Minutes

	3 - OCDC Procurement Policy Updated 2017
	4 - OCDC GOVERNANCE CHARTER-12182015124649
	5 - OCDC AUDIT CHARTER-12182015124619
	6 - OCDC FINANCE CHARTER-12182015124554
	7 - ByLaws-06052015113722
	8 - Code of Ethics-06052015113823
	OCDC Gov 6.07.22 Agenda.docx
	A. Approval of November 18, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	Action Items
	Adjourn


